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Kreye, Joseph

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Joe,

Kremer, Joe

Thursday, March 04, 2004 12:49 PM
Kreye, Joseph-

Amendment to AB859

Could you please draft this amendment for AB859, see attached doc for details. Please feel free to call me or Aaron
Olver at Commerce (266-2125) with any questions.

Best,
Joe

drafting request
amendment to ...
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Joe Kremer

Office of Representative Jim Kreuser
Assembly Democratic Leader

201 West - State Capitol

(608) 266-5504




Drafting Request

Amendment to AB 859 as modified by Joint Finance

Background
AB 859 provides funds to Commerce to make manufacturing extension center grants under Ch.

560.25. The amendment passed in Joint Finance uses GPR from the Wisconsin Development
Fund to finance these grants.

Legislative Goal
The object of this proposed amendment is to:

1. Delete the earmark from the Wisconsin Development Fund

2. Provide $1,500,000 GPR from the General Fund to Commerce to make grants to
manufacturing extension centers

3. Maintain Revenue neutrality by requiring Commerce to lapse $1,500,000 to the General
Fund by the end of the biennium including SEG funds from the Industnal Building Loan
Fund

4. The result should be a net increase of $1,500,000 of spending on manufacturing and other
businesses while having no fiscal impact

Details

The earmark from the Wisconsin Development Fund that needs to be deleted is in the

amendment to AB 859, lines 11-15

Provide $1,500,000 GPR from the General Fund to Commerce to make grants to

manufacturing centers (under section 20.143 (1) (fj)).

Please restore the deletlon in lmes 2-4 of the amendment that read “Ne-moneys-may-be
...... J aracraph 3 - une-30;,2003” but change

the date to June 30 2005

Create a new paragraph that directs the Department to lapse an amount to the general fund

equivalent to the dollar amount ($1,500,000) by which the Manufacturing Extension Center

Grants (20.143 (1) (fj) was increased in FY 04. The department shall lapse this amount from

appropriations under s. 20.143 by June 30, 2005, under a plan approved by the Secretary of

the Department of Administration. The intent is to have the Department lapse back the

amount of the new GPR provided under this bill with the flexibility to take it from other

Department appropriations under a plan approved by the DOA Secretary.

In meeting the lapse under the new paragraph (above), authorize the Department to use all or

part of the unencumbered balance in s. 20.143 (1) (x) of the statutes. The intent is to permit

the Department to lapse unencumbered funds under from the Industrial Building Loan Fund.
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CORRECTED COPY
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2003 ASSEMBLY BILL 859

March 2, 2004 - Offered by JOINT COMMITTEE ON FINANCE.

At the locations indicéted, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 1: before that line insert: ,

“SECTION 1d. 20.143 (1) (ie) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act
33, is amended to read: |

20.143 (1) (ie) Wisconsin development fund, repayments. All moneys received
in repayment of grants or loans under s. 560.085 (4) (b), 1985 stats., s. 560.147, s.
560.16, 1995 stats., s. 560.165, 1993 stats., subch. V of ch. 560 except s. 560.65, 1989
Wisconsin Act 3.36, section 3015 (Im), 1989 Wisconsin Act 336, section 3015 (2m),
1989 Wisconsin Act 336, section 3015 (3gx), 1997 Wisconsin Act 27, section-9110 (7D),
1997 Wisconsin Act 310, section 2 (2d), and 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9110 (4),
to be used for grants and loans under subch. V of ch. 560 except s. 560.65, for loans
under s. 560.147, for grants under ss. 560.16 and 560.175, for assistance under s.

560.06 (2), for the loan under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9110 (4), for the grant
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under 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, section 9110 (7g), for the grants under 2003 Wisconsin
Act 33, section 9109 (1d) and (2q), and for reimbursements under s. 560.167. @e

2. Page 2, line 1: delete “SECTION 1" and substitute “SECTION 1m”.

3. Page 2, line 7: after “GRANTS.” insert:

“(@”.

‘LS;'Page 2, line 11: delete “$1,400,000” and substitute ?50,000".1 |

\ﬁg::f_lfgg_e‘ 2, line 12: after that line insert:

~ m——

. . T
“b) In the -schedule under section 20.005 (3)\gf the statutm

e
statutes, as affected by the ac}séf 2003}1’1% amount is decrease
for fiscal year 20’03}40 decrease funding\fbr\ the purpd

(END)
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
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TO ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 1;,—
TO 2003 ASSEMBLY BILL 859
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At the locations indicated, amend the amendment as follows:

1. Page 2, line 2: delete the material beginning with “Ne” and ending with
“2003-” on line 4 and substituteé “No moneys may be encumbered under this

paragraph for grants under s. 560.25 after June 30, 2003 2005.”.

2. Page 2, line 11: delete lines 11 to 15 and substitute:

/ |
“(b) Notwithstanding section 20.001 (8) (c) of the statutes, no later than June

30, 2005, the department of commerce shall, pursuant to a plan approved by the

secretary of administration, lapse to the general fund any or all of the unencumbered
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balance in any or all of the appropriations under section 20.143 of the statutes, except
—

10 that the total amount of the moneys lapsed under this paragraph may not exceed

11 $1,500,000 and no lapse shall be made from any appropriation account or segregated

12 fund if the lapse would violate a condition imposed by the federal government on the
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expenditure of moneys or if the lapse would violate state law or the federal or state

constitution.”.

(END)




